

BUREAU OF SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES

**PROPOSED LANGUAGE
(Private Investigator Fees)**

LEGEND

<u>Underlined</u>	Indicates proposed amendments or additions to the existing regulation.
Strikeout	Indicates proposed deletions to the existing regulation.

Amend Section 639 of Division 7 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations as follows:

§ 639. Private Investigator Fees.

The fees prescribed by ~~section~~ sections 7529 and 7570 of the Private Investigator Act are as follows:

(a) The application and examination fee for an original license shall be ~~fifty~~ three hundred forty dollars (~~\$50340~~) plus the fee for each required enhanced photo identification card as set forth in subdivision (i).

(b) The application fee for an original branch office certificate shall be ~~thirty-ninety~~ dollars (\$3090).

(c) The fee for an original license for a private investigator shall be ~~one hundred seventy-five~~ three hundred eighty-five dollars (~~\$175385~~).

(d) The renewal fee is as follows:

(1) For a license as a private investigator, the fee shall be ~~one hundred twenty-five~~ two hundred sixty-five dollars (~~\$125265~~) plus the fee for each required enhanced photo identification card as set forth in subdivision (i).

~~(2) For a combination license as a private investigator and private patrol operator under Chapter 11.5 (commencing with Section 7580), AG or DC prefix, the fee shall be six hundred dollars (\$600).~~

~~(3)~~ (2) For a branch office certificate for a private investigator, the fee shall be ~~thirty~~ sixty-five dollars (~~\$30~~65), and for a combination private investigator and private patrol operator under Chapter 11.5 (commencing with Section 7580), the fee shall be ~~forty~~ dollars (~~\$40~~).

(e) The fee for reexamination of an applicant or his or her manager shall be ~~fifteen~~ sixty dollars (~~\$15~~60).

(f) The fee for the assignment of a private investigator license shall be ~~one hundred twenty-five~~ four hundred dollars (~~\$125~~400).

(g) A firearms permit fee shall be one hundred dollars (\$100).

(h) A firearms permit renewal fee shall be eighty dollars (\$80).

(i) The "enhanced photo identification card fee" as provided in this section shall be four dollars (\$4) per card for each licensee including each individual, partner of a partnership, officer of a corporation, or member, manager, or officer of a limited liability company, and any qualified manager as defined in Section 7512.7 of the Code.

Authority cited: Section 7515, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Sections 7529, 7530 and 7570, Business and Professions Code.